398971

5120 |
512¢f]| 5.1.2¢

5.1.2e
5.1.2e

From:

Sent: Thur 3/26/2020 3:55:32 PM

Subject: RE: Kindly Request for answers for the press
Received: Thur 3/26/2020 3:55:33 PM

Verwijzen naar Engelstalige site van het RIVM.

Groet NI

Verzonden: donderdag maa 23

Onderwerp: FW: Kindly Request for answers for the press
Urgentie: Hoog

me:@

Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 4:23:17 PM (UTC+01:00) Amsterdam, Berlin, Bern, Rome, Stockholm, Vienna
To: Pers Coronavirus

Subject: Kindly Request for answers for the press

Dear MR, Mrs,

lam IIEEEZI kindly | would like to ask you few questions for Sputnik news Russian agency, over the developments of the Corona
Virus spread crisis in the Netherlands.

Is the health sector in the Netherlands ready in the event of a scenario irﬂan SRIPER What are the necessary preparations in the
health sector?

Is there a shortage of medical masks and realistic clothing for the medical team, and how do you work to secure it?

Are there enough medical staff in the Netherlands? And if there is a shortage, how does the Netherlands make up for this shortfall?

Looking forward ta your reply,
Kind Regards
5.1.2e



